# CLOSED IT WITH A VICTORY

Omaha Wins Her Eleventh Gama from t'e Champion Twin Citys.

CLEVER HITTING AND SHARP FIELDING

Rourkes Outplay the Sages at Every Point and Add Another Needed Notch to the Percentage-Final Standing of the Teams.

Omaha, 5; Rock Island, 3. Peoria, 8-9; St. Joseph, 9-10. Quincy, 21-8; Des Moines, 15-5. Haltimere, 10; St. Louis, 4. Chicago, 5-11; Washington, 6-5. Cincinnati, 9-2; Brooklyn, 19-2. Grand Rapids, 23; Sioux City, 2. Toledo, 15; Kansas City, 5. Milwaukee, 9; Indianapolis, 4.

ROCK ISLAND, Ill., Sept. 23 .- (Special Telegram.) -Omaha outplayed Rock Island at every point in the concluding game of the Western association season today, playing a sharper fielding game and doing more timely work with the bat. Andrews, however,

pitched in good form. See	ore:				
ROCK ISL	ANI	5			
AU.	R.	H.	PO.,	A.	E
Sweeney, m 3	0	1	2	0	0
Cantillion, 2b	9	- 0	- 0	3	0
Zeis, If	- 9	- 0	3	0	- 1
Kreig, c	3.	1	- 3	9.	- 1
Hill, 3b	- 9	- 1	.0	30	- 7
Sage 1b	0 1	- 2	11	7	0
Andrews, p		- 1	- 0	ů.	- 6
Sonior of	ô	1	0	0	0
Sonier, Ff 4			-	_	-
Totals	25	7	24	15	3
OMAH)	١.				
A.ft.	R.	H.	PO.	Α.	E
Ulrich,	1	13	1	2	0
Seery, If	- 9	- 1	0	0	- 0
Language Su. 4	1	2	- 8	1	1
Moran, c 4	1	- 2	-20	- 18	- 22
McVey, 1b 4	- 0	9	10	0	0
Hutchison, 2b 4		1	7	- 31	- 6
Rourke, rf 3	20	3	1	0	6
McCann m	0		- 6	- 9	0
Charsen, p 4		-		0	

Earned runs: Rock Island, 2; Omaha, 3. Two-base hits: Langsford, 2; Andrews, Sonier, Uirich, Time: One hour and forty minutes, Umpire: Needham. Quincy's Grand Stand Fluish.

QUINCY, Ill., Sept. 23.—(Special Telegram.)—Today closed the westers championship season, Quincy taking two games from Des Moines. The second game was called at the end of the fifth inning on account of darkness. Attendance, 2,500. Sever: Quincy 3 3 1 5 1 6 1 0 1-21 Des Moines ..... 0 6 0 3 2 1 1 0 2-15 Errors: Quincy, 7; Des Moines, 4. Base hits: Quincy, 17; Des Moines, 19. Batteries: McDougal, McGrevy and Boland; Mc-Mackin, Sommers and Scisier. Second game:

Des Moines ... 0 3 0 1 1-3 Base hits: Quincy, 7: Des Moines, 8. Er-rors: Quincy, 2: Des Moines, 4. Batteries: Donnelly and Boland; Burris and McFar-Quit Even at Peorlie

PEORIA. Ill., Sept. 22.—Peoria and St. Joseph wound up the season with a double-header. Beam was batted hard in the first game, but stendled down and in the second game the visitors could do nothing with him. Score, first game: Peoria ..... 1 0 2 0 0 0 2 2 2 2 9 St. Joseph ..... 0 3 0 0 0 1 0 4 2 10 Hits: Peoria, 8; St. Joseph, 12. Errors: Peoria, 7; St. Joseph, 4. Batterles: Beam and Armstrong: Kling and Snyder. Second game:

Peoria ...... 0 3 0 0 0 3 1 \*1— St. Joseph ..... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Hits: Peoria, 7; St. Joseph, 3. Errors: Peoria, 1; St. Joseph, 3. Earteries: Beam and Terrien; Feshan and Snyder.

# Played, Won, Lost, Pr.Ct Peoria Jacksonville Lincoln Omaha St. Joseph Des Moines

# NATIONAL LEAGUE GAMES.

Baltimore Still on the Upturn in the R ce ST. LOUIS, Sept. 23 .- The Orioles made it hree straights by winning today's game, Hemming started in to pitch for them, but

was batted frequently, and was replaced in the seventh inning by Esper. This saves the game. Score: Louis ...... 1 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 timore ..... 0 2 0 2 1 0 2 1 2 10

Hits: St. Louis, 7; Battimore, it. Errors: St. Louis, 3; Baltimore, I. Earned runs: St. Louis, 2; Baltimore, I. Earned runs: St. Louis, 2; Baltimore, 4. Two-base hits: Quinn, Shugart, Dowd. Three-base hit: Keller. Struck out: Ity Esper, 2. Stolen base: Brouthers. Batteries: Hemming, Esper and Robinson; Breiteustein and Miller.

Chicago's Sunday Divide.

CHICAGO, Sept. 23.—The Senators and Colts played two games today, each taking one. The locals were unable to bunch their bits in the first game excepting in the eighth inning. Ward was fined and ordered to the bench for abusive language. Score first game:

Washington ...... 4 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 \*- 6

Hits: Chicago, 13; Washington, 8. Errors: Chicago, 4; Washington, 3. Earned
runs: Chicago, 5; Washington, 3. Twobase hits: Hassamaer, Irwin, Home run;
Abbey, Stolen bases: Hassamaer, Kitiredge, Boyd, Dugdale, Struck out; By
Mullarkey, 3; by Terry, 9. Time: Two
hours and five minutes. Umpire: Einslie.
Batteries: Terry and Kittredge; Dugdale
and Mullarkey.

Washington 0 1 2 2 0 0—5

Hits: Chicago, 16; Washington, 10. Errors: Chicago, 1; Washington, 4. Earned runs: Chicago, 3; Washington, 1. Two-base hit: Abbey. Three-base hits: Ward, Schriver, Griffith. Double plays: Ward to Cartwright; Griffith to Schriver to Kittredge. Struck out: By Griffith, 3; by Boyd, 3. Time: One hour and forty minutes. Umpire: Emsile. Batteries: Griffith and Kittredge; Stockdale, Boyd and Dugdale.

Umpire ( ut in Here, Too. CINCINNATI, Sept. 23.—The Reds lost the first game with Brooklyn this afternoon by a narrow margin. Kennedy winning his own game by a safe hit with two men on bases. The Reds won the second game, profiting by Daub's wildness to score three runs. Parrott and Holliday were put out of the game for insubordination. Score first game:

Cincinnati ....... 6 1 6 2 0 0 3 1 1-9 Brooklyn ...... 2 4 1 1 0 0 0 0 2-10 Hits: Cincinnati, 9; Brooklyn 16. Errors: Cincinnati, 6; Brooklyn, 1. Earned runs: Cincinnati, 6; Brooklyn, 2. Two-base hits: Latham, Smith, McPhee, Griffin, Burns, Shindle. Home run: Hoy, Double plays: Massey to Smith to Corcoran; T. Daly to Lachance (3). Hit by pitched ball: By Whittrock, 1; by Kennedy, 1. Struck out. By Whittrock, 2; by Kennedy, 2. Wild pitch, Kennedy, 1. Time: Two hours and fifteen minutes. Umpire: McQuaid. Batteries: Whittrock and Merritt; Kennedy and Kinslow.

Cincinnati ..... Brooklyn 1 0 0 0 0 1 0-2

Hits; Cincinnati, 3; Brooklyn, 5. Errors;
Cincinnati, 3; Brooklyn, 2. Two-base hits:
Merritt Corcoran, Eurns. Three-base hit:
Hoy. Stolen bases: Smith, McPhee, Hoy,
Burns. Double play: Smith to Massey.
Struck out: By Dwyer, 1; by Daub, 2. Time:
One hour and thirty minutes. Umpire:
McQuaid. Batteries: Dwyer and Murphy.
Daub and Daley.

# Standing of the Teams

	P	ayed.	Won.	Lost.	Price
Baltimore	********	123	8.5	37	69.1
New York	*******	126	8.3	431	65.1
Boston		124	80	441	63.1
Philadelphi	A	1.1	70	14	57 3
Brooklyn .		125	68	57	54.
Cleveland		123	64	59	57.
Pittsburg		124	(60)	61	48
Chicago		1129	55	74	42.7
Cincinnati		123	51	72	41
St. Louis .		126	51	75	40.
Washingto		12%	44	32	34.
Louisville	ARRESTANT	124	35	89	28.

ASHLAND, Neb., Sept. 23.—(Special.)— The game of foot ball between Ashland and Doan college, played here Saturday resulted in a victory for the Doans by a score of 20 to 0. The Doan team is said to be much better than last year, and it is expected that they will be able to beat the

Anxious to Get on the Team. CRETE, Neb., Sept. 23.—(Special.)— Numerous candidates for every position on the 'Varsity team are making our for- bles made a descent upon the Hawthorne

mer players rustle to hold their positions. With a heavy team from the city to buck against there is no reason why they should not soon be pounded into good form. Games with Iowa college (Grinnell), University of Kansas, University of Nebruska, Baker university of Baldwin, Kan., and Gates college are signed, and a trip to Denver is a possible thing.

ANITA DEFEATS GUTHRIE CENTER.

Numerous Errors of the Latter Proved Fatal to its Chances. ANITA, Ia., Sept. 23.—(Special.)—Guthrie enter played ball with the local team yesterday. They came quite a distance the uch mud to receive their first defeat for a me time. They were victorious over our boys twice before, and were somewhat amazed to get put in the shade. The features of the game were the errors by both sides. Umpire Carss was hit on the nose with the ball and was bruised pretty badly, but was able to go on and umpire the game out. Gordineer, Anita's little catcher, knocked a neat home run. Score:

ANITA. A B. R. 1B. P.O. A. . 46 12 13 27 11 GUTHRIE CENTER. E. F. Reed, 2b. Hupp, 1b. C. Reed, 88. Saltgraver, 5b. Kennelley, p. Faber, c. Sturgeon, m.

Anita ...... 0 2 2 0 0 6 2 0 0-12 Guthrie Center ... 2 0 0 6 3 1 0 0 1-8 

Total ...... 36 8 7 27 16

### WESTERN LEAGUE GAMES.

Bumpus Jones Jumps on His Old Comrades with Two targe leet. GRAND RAPIDS. Sept. 23.-"Bumpus' Jones is a much better man this evening in the eyes of local cranks than he was when Manager Ellis traded Killen for him. In the game today he allowed the league eaders only eight scattering hits, and him self made a home run with two men ahead of him. Cunninghom was weak at the start, and wild at critical points. Score: Grand Rapids ..... 7 5 8 0 1 0 1 1 0 22 Sioux City ...... 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 Stoux City ... 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 -2 2

Hits: Grand Rapids, 22 Sioux City, 8

Errors: Grand Rapids, 1; Sioux City, 8

Earned rans: Grand Rapids, 15; Sioux City, 1

Two-base hits: Carrol, Callopy, 1

Wheeleck, Jones, Struck out: By Jones, 7; by Cunningham, 2. Drub'e plays; Wright to Egan; Spies to Egan, Time; Two hours, Unpire; Kerins, Batteries; Jones and optes; Cunningham and Reyle.

Swamp Angels Still Sing. TOLEDO, Sept. 23.—Toledo won by heavy hitting. Hughey was at his best, and the eleven hits made off his delivery were well scattered. His support was perfect, after the first inning. Score:

the first inning. Score:

Toledo ... 0 2 3 0 1 0 1 3 4-15

Kansas City 3 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1-5

Hits: Toledo, 18; Kansas City, 11. Errors:
Toledo, 2; Kansas City, 2. Earned runs:
Toledo, 8; Kansas City, 2. Earned runs:
Toledo, 8; Kansas City, 2. Two-bise hits:
Luby, 2; Frank, 3; McFarland, Nichol, 2;
Manning, Niles, Stallinger, Three-base hits:
Miller, Double plays: Reard to Wentz to
Klusman, Struck out: By Hughey, 8; by
Hastings, 3. Time: Two hours and five minutes, Umpire: Manassau, Batterles, Hughey
and McFarland; Hastings and Stallinger.

Browers Close Well.

Brewers Close Well. MILWAUKEE, Wis., Sept. 23.—Today's come was the last of the season here, and Milwaukee succeeded in downing the Hoosters easily. Score: Milwaukee 3 3 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 -1

Indianapolis ... 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0-4

Hits: Milwankee, 15; Indianapolis, 8, Errors: Indianapolis, 6, Earnad runs: Milwankee, 6; Indianapolis, 2, Two-base hits: Twitchell Long, Flaherty, Three-base hits: Twitchell Home runs: McCarthy, Bases on balls: By Retterer, 1; by Phillips, 1; Double plays: Shiells to McCarthy, Mills to McCarthy, Struck cut: By Phillips, 5; by Rettger, 4, Batteries: Rettger and Bolan; Phillips and Gray, Time: Two hours, Umpire: Schomberg. Standing of the Teams,

	Played.	Wen	Tour	De Oak
Sioux City	1/3	73	50	59.3
Kansas City	125	69	56	55.6
Toledo	120	65	55	54.2
Minneapolis	123	62	61	50.4
Grand Rapids	12)	61	93	48.8
Indianapolis	320 <b>清</b> 麗	60	65	48.0
Milwaukee		733	73	45.2
HISTORIAN DE MANAGEMENT DE LA COMPANION DE LA		1000	7849	400.1

Cotonel Pepper's Stable Sold. NEW YORK, Sept. 23.—The facing sta-ble of Colonel J. E. Pepper was sold by auction at Gravesend yesterday, and the rors: Chicago, 4; Washington, 3. Earned runs: Chicago, 5; Washington, 2. Two-base hits: Hassamaer, Irwin. Home run: Abbey. Stolen bases: Hassamaer, Kiti-redge, Boyd, Dugdale. Struck out. By Mullarkey, 5; by Terry, 9. Time: Two-hours and five minutes. Umpire: Ensile. Batteries: Terry and Kittredge; Dugdale and Mullarkey, Second game:

Chicago 3; Washington, 10. Errors: Chicago, 1; Washington, 10. Errors: Chicago, 1; Washington, 4. Earned Tuns: Chicago, 3; Washington, 4. Earned Tuns: Chicago, 3; Washington, 1. Two-

Kansas 'liv's Fall Privileges. KANSAS CITY, Sept. 23.—The fail race meeting of the Kansas City Exposition Driving park will begin on next Thursday and wilf continue for thirty days. The out-look for a successful meeting is excellent, as plenty of horses are assured, and there are already a large number stabled at the track. Instead of being leased to a syndi-cate, as formerly, the booking privilege will be thrown open to all who desire to draw is. Clem Creveling of St. Louis has been engaged as starter, and every detail of the rucing will be in the hands of the most capable men.

Oy r in Forty Seconds. NATCHITOCHES, La., Sept. 23.-George Pierce of New Orleans, in a finish fight for a purse of \$400, knocked out T. E. Tansin, a purse of \$400. knocked out T. E. Tansin, in the arena at Cypress today in the presence of a large crowd of spectators. When the slight commenced both men sporred for an opening. In a few seconds Pierce led and landed an uppercut on the cheekbone with his left, which he quickly followed by a victous blow in the same place with his right. Tansin staggered and fell. When time was called he was unable to stand up and the referee declared him out. The fight lasted forty seconds.

O. & W. Won Ensity. The Orchard & Withelms defeated the Merchant Marcons of Council Bluffs on the latter's grounds by the following score 

tine Each for Curver and Cresb. ST. LOUIS, Sept. 21.-Dr. Carver today. by a score of \$6 to \$8 defeated Will Crosby. by a score of so to 88 derected will Crosby, the champion of southern Illinois, in the second of the three 100 live bird matches for \$200. Crosby was the victor yesteriay. The birds were good ones, and with a strong wind from the northwest they made fine sport. Carver started in with a lead and kept it until the end. About 500 people were present. The remaining match will be shot temorrow.

be shot tomorrow. NEW YORK, Sept. 21. Yester lay the pre liminary game under association under the New York Professional Poet Lan association was played between the New York and Longfellow (Brooklyn) teams, the home team winning by four grain to nothing. The attendance was large and the interest manifested augured well for the popularity of the association game.

After the Hauthorne Track. CHICAGO, Sept. 23.-A force of consta-

race track yesterday afternoon and arrested its proprietors. Edward "crigan. John Breenock and James Burke on the charge of running a common gambling house. Joseph Pullman, who confurts the foreign book at the track, was also taken intrustedy on the same charge. They gave ball at the track and the ruces were put interfered with. It is thought some persons swore out the warrants in a spirit of teverenge.

HASTINGS. Neb., Sept. 23.—(Special.)—Quite a crowd of sports witnessed a knock-out last night at 11:30 on the outskirts of the city between "Montaina Kid" of this blace and "Black Diamond" form Missouri. The "Kid" was no match for the colored boy, as he was easily knocked out in the sixth round, and it is said that had "Black Diamand wished to be could have won all honors in the first.

BISMARCK SUPPORTS THE EMPEROR. Makes a Notable Speech to a Deputation

Which Called on Him. BERLIN, Sept. 23.-Fifteen hundred ladies and gentlemen from West Prussia today visited Prince Bismarck at Varzin. The visitors grouped themselves in front of the prince's residence, and when the ex-chanceller appeared upon the veranda he was most enthusiastically cheered. The ex-chancellor made a long speech to his visitors, in which he dwelt upon the Polish question, reviewing the history, legislation ind other matters pertaining to the subject He expressed his approval of the speeches delivered at Koenigsberg and Thorne by Emperor William, and said he saw in them proof that West Prussia was in no danger from the Poles. He added he could only feel that the emperor shared his sentiment that the aims of the Polish noble party. which aims at party revolution, must be combated, "God keep the emperor," the ex-chancellor concluded, "and give him counsellors ready and able to carry out his majesty's program. In this hope I desire to join my voice in the cry of 'Long live the emperor!' God keep him."

emperor! God keep him."

The deputation responded with enthuslasm, and a band which accompanied the party played the national anthem. One lady presented the prince a bouquet, to-gether with a poem addressed to Princess rck. Another lady kissed the prince which salutation he returned t Bismarck. chivalrously kissing the lady upon the lips Then the ex-chancellor entered into con-versation with members of the deputation Eventually he excused himself on the ples of his health, and the deputation departed after hearty leavetakings with the princ and princess.

Cholera Cases Reported.

ST. PETERSBURG, Sept. 24. - The following cholera returns are published: In St. Petersburg, from Saptember 1 to Esptember 21, there were lifty-one new cases and twenty-nine deaths. In Warsaw, from September 3 to Sept mber 15, the number of new cases reported were fifteen and the deaths nine. From September 9 to September 15, the number of new cases in the following governments were 'look, forty cases and thirty-one deaths; Sedles, 122 cases and forty-three deaths; Minsk, 108 cases and forty-four deaths; Podolia, thirty cases and sixteen deaths; B ssarabja, 310 cases and 113 deaths; Nijini Novgarand, 192 cases and two deaths; Jaraslav, 109 cases and forty-nine

Offered to Sell Military Secrets. ROME, Sept. Sept. 23.-A sensation has been caused here by a report that two officials of the ministry of war recently offered to a foreign power plans of, and documents referring to, the mobilization of the Italian

### CHANGES IN THE ARMY.

Private Mayer Takes Advantage of the Twelve-Year Veteran Discharge.

WASHINGTON, Sept. 23.-(Special Telegram.)-On March 2, 1893, Major General Schofield issued an order to the effect that enlisted men who have served twelve years or more shall be classed as veterans and upon their own request may be henorably discharged. Private Charles Mayer, Seventeenth infantry, now at Fort D. A. Russell, Wyo. has served his term of twelve years and under the provisions of the order is honorably discharged from service, Second Lieutenant James Romayne, Nine

teenth infantry, has been granted leave for two months, and Captain Thomas Wilhelm, Eighth infantry, for four months. Captain Samuel R. Jones, assistant quarters will relieve Captain Willam H. Mil charge of the construction of buildings a assigned as post quartermaster at Fort A postoffice has been established at Idyl-

wilde, Turner county, S. D., and Andrew Ibsen commissioned postmaster. Nebraska postmasters have been appointed as follows: Butler, Buffalo county, A. T. Davis, vice T. R. Williams, resigned Essex, Gosper county, J. M. Balcom, vice R. S. Allen, resigned; Glenwood, Buffalo county, William Kaye, vice C. L. Cocke resigned; Walnut, Kaox county, Mary M. Chicken, vice W. G. Fredericks, resigned

Is rather Turned Over Al the Funds. · MARSHALLTOWN, Ia., Sept. 23.—The official investigation of the Iowa Soldiers Home affairs has been concluded. At a meeting of the full board of commissioners Colonel John H. Keatley turned over all funds for which he is responsible and ten-dered his resignation as commandant. It was accepted. It is understood that he accept a position on a leading New daily. Commissioner J. R. Ratekin York daily. of Shenandonh was elected commandant to serve out the remainder of the time, which expires next May.

Locomotive Foller Read Blew Out. SACRAMENTO, Sept. 23.-The boiler head of a locomotive on an eastbound train blow out today while the train was passing out today while the train was passing through the snowsheds near Blue Canon, injuring Engineer Warren Goodard and Fireman Lipscomb. The latter died a few hours after the accident. He was blown clear over the tender and shot headforement through one of the openings in the side of the snowshed left to admit the light, striking his head against the bank, and being badly scaleded in addition.

SCRANTON, Pa., Sept. 23.-T. V. Pow derly, the noted ex-labor leader, will be formally admitted to the bar of Lackawanna county tomorrow. He has about determined o open a law office in New York City and

Cyclone Sufferers Destitute. TERRY, Minn., Sept. 23 .- The cyclone sufferers are in a very destitute condition. The loss will exceed \$190,090. Thirty famili s are entirely destitute and many business men have lest their all. Money is badly needed. Iowa Embezzler Arrested in Tennessee

MEMPHIS, Sept. 23 .- Moses Fembetz, who is said to have embezzled a large sum of money at Des Moines, is., was arrested today and will be held until a requisition is received from the governor of lowa.

Ex-Senator John C. Jacobs of Brooklyn died yesterday Japanese in New York have raised \$20,000 to aid their country in the war with China. The Grand View hotel at Atlantic Highlands, N. J., burned Saturday Loss, \$100,000.

Among the passengers who arrived at New York from Europe yesterday was Claus Spreckles. The new coal screen law, passed for the benefit of Kansas miners, has been declared unconstitutional. J. G. Spencer of Clayborn county has been nominated for congress by the democrats of the Seventh Mississippi district. Robert L. Thompson died at Cincionati Saturday. He had been connected with the Methodist Book Concern over (wenty-four

years. The Whisky trust directors have adjourned without reaching any conclusion in regard to the difficulty with the American Distributing company. The executive committee of the deer

The executive committee of the deep waterways convention, which recently adjourned at Toronto, has called a meeting for Chicago, October 1.

Senator Stewart has filed a reply in the Gianscock divorce roll, arking to have it dismissed so far as he was concerned as co-vergondent, on the ground that it was instituted for purposes of blackmail. News from Bering sea is to the effect the patrol of the sea has been ineffectual to protect the seals. Fully 30 per cent of the catch is said to have been taken outside the prescribed limits, and a large portion of them were breeding animals.

FAIR BUSINESS IN OMAHA

Retail Trade Very Quiet but Wh.levale Matters Pick Up a Little.

VENS OF THE MERCANTILE AGENCIES

Dun Finds Individual Economy is Restricting Local Trade, but Prospects Are Encouraging Snow, Church & to. Are Quite Optimistic.

Mr. W. H. Roberson, manager of R. G. Dun & Co.'s mercantile agency, speaking of trade says:

"The week has been a quiet one in retail circles. The volume of retail trade has shrunken amazingly, as compared with last year. The worst feature of this situation is that there is no good ground for hoping for any early improvement. Retrenchment is the order from kitchen to piazza in households, and from garret to cellar in the stores of Omaha. Times are close, and economy s enforced upon individual, firm and corporation. One of our leading dealers who generally carries \$200,000 worth of high grade goods, and in flush times bought everything in cases and other large quantities, now buys in dozen and even half dozen lots. He is reducing his stock rapidly to meet the changed conditions. He takes a very cheerful view of the situation, however, and urg is that we were becoming too extravagant in everything, and needed the discipline which

comes of this sort of experience.
'In wholesate circles the conditions are quite satisfactory. Omaha merchants are niaking rapid headway in new territory. Western Iowa has never before been so good field, and this state and the states and deritories west of us are learning that Omaha is their natural market. When business revives generally our Jobbers will find these dull times have given them the inside track in the race for western trade. Omaha has never before occupied so good a position to secure the trade which rightfully belongs to her, and in the midst of the general gloom this branch of her commerce is making wonderful forward strides. Col-lections are better than for months, and the aggregate trade is more generally distributed than ever before in her history. It is safe to say hundreds of new traders are now in this market who have never before regarded Omaha as a jobbing center equal to their wants. Now is the time for the extension of our trade into every section of the country naturally tributary. Rela-tions established in 1894 will be maintained hereafter to the ever increasing profit of our jobbers and manufacturers.

The Black Hills has tiken new life. Wyom og is awake and growing. Utah is improving every way. Salt clearings increased 20 per cent last week. In Colorado there is promise of a very rapid reviv.l. Nebraska by reason of her short crop, stands gloomily waiting, but the mining states are becoming hopeful. This brings to mind the prediction of a banker that before this year ends America will enter upon the wildest mining boom ever known. Perhips the

banker's foresight will be vindicated.

"The Bankers association meeting brought together a distinguished body of gentlemen. and while their del berations were mainly confined to their own business, the discus sions showed clearly that they understood the situation. President Bentley's address was probably the most important one made and has received much favorable commen for its breadth of conservation.

"Omah." 's factories are enjoying a degree of prosperity which is quite encouraging in these otherwise dull times. One of the monufacturers of shirts and overalls has all the work he can do. His trade is widening work he can do. His trade is widening very rapidly, and goes as far east as Des Moines in competition with Chic go. Addi-tonal room is required for the business. The two others in the same line report very encouragingly.
"At the close of 1892 the agricultural im

ploment business was apparently on the high-way to an enormous prosperity and we confi-

1893 the situation was encouraging, though nor up to expectations. In the present year however—well, the results are too unsatisfactory to mention. Another year like this would be parelyzing. It is merely a question of how much can be saved in exceuses The canal project is again before the peo-ic, and will be voted upon at the general election in November. It is gratifying to the friends of this enterprise to know that the me-screments made less than a month age in the present low stages of the Platte confirm the opinion of the promoters that there is plenty of water in the Platte and Elkhorn to meet the requirements of the canal. In my humble opinion no proposition of equal importance has come before the peo ole of Om ha, and I am hoping to see the scheme develop into an enqualified success.

"South Omaha is no longer a storm center he coopers' strike is a failure, but the general strike prostrated business there, and onof the most conservative packing house men in thit prosperous suburb told me it would take this market from two to five years to recover from the lesses resulting from the diversion of stock to other markets during August. I hope he takes too gloomy a view of the situation."

SNOW, CHURCH & CO.'S VIEWS. Business in Omaha Much Better than is Generally Credited.

Albert Andriano, local superintendent for Snow, Church & Co.'s Mercantile agency, writes: "Strange as it may seem to persons unacquainted with the general condition of affairs, wholesale business at Omaha is just now more than ordinarily good. This, of course, applies more to some lines than to others. Dealers in luxuries report only a small demand. In all lines of high grade and expensive articles, trade is not as lively as medium grade goods, however, and in articles necessary to comfort, such as furniture, for instance, business is much better than it has been, while in staples the demand is

large and business good.
"Dry goods men report a large trade and are kept busy husiling orders. Manufactur-ers of overalls and cheap clothing are run-ning at full force. Grocers are doing a large business, made profitable by the increased prices of several classes of goods. Boot and shoe dealers report a very satisfactory trade In all of these lines, business is much better than last year, and in some cases even shows a large increase over the corresponding month of 1892.

'Hardware merchants are doing a good business in all lkinds of store wear. A note-worthy feature of this trade is the scarcity of shiet iron resulting from the fact that manufacturers failed to turn out the usual pply last year. "Realizing the stadt that Nebruska will

not supply the usual amount of business this year, and that lows will also fall a little short. Omana wholesalers are very wisely turning their attention to the northwest territory, taking in Colorado, Wyoming. Washington and Oregon. Trade in that section is very good, the people are in a prosperous condition, retailers seem to be doing well, and orders are liberal and ratisfactory. Merchants in these states have in some cases anticipated their bills.

This is taken as an indication of the prosperity which provide throughout the northwest. Omain houses are being well received and meet with little difficulty in securing custom from merchants who have hitherto dealt almost exclusively with the older and larger jobbing centers. This is attributable, to a large extent, to the fact that during the depression immediately fol-lowing the repeal of the Sherman act, Chicago and other jobbing centers for a time ccased soliciting trade in the silver states. This very naturally created a feeling of re-sentment, which is now operating largely in favor of Omaha. Local dry goods houses claim to be doing a business far in excess of that done during the corresponding period of previous years. They are working for trade more vigorously and covering a larger territory than ever before.

"As I stated last week, business throughout the country is rapidly picking up, and it may now be sale; said that prosperly has the upper hand. At New York, Chicago, Philadelphia and other eastern points trade in general is very good, compared to that of last year. At St. Paul, Duluth and other

large business in the southwest territory. Texas and Indian territory have had immense crops in corn, and the cotton crop in Texas is said to be plicnomenal. With such reports as these, indicating a general revival of affairs throughout the country, it is small worder that Omaha should share to some extent the prosperity of her neighbors. This place has become too important a market to allow mere local conditions to have more allow mere local conditions to have more than a temporary off of on general business.

"I do not mean by this that this city will not suffer serious loss by reason of the crop failure, but that it will make up to a large extent its loss at home by extending its 'erritory. This may be somewhat expensive in the beginning, and the not profits may not show up quite so well, but some loss must naturally be expected from such a widespread failure as the last. Some lin's of trade cannot be extended beyond a certain trade cannot be extended beyond a certain tetritory with any degree of profit. But those whose business is of such a nature that they can enlarge their field of operations should certainly do so new."

### DEVOID OF SPECIAL FEATURES.

Wall Street Has a Week of Very Quiet Business Lealings

NEW YORK, Sept. 21. Henry Clews, head of the banking house of Heavy Clews & to, writes of the situation in Wall street; 'During the past week Wall street has been devoid of any features of special interest. The volume of transactions has been moderate and prices have been somewhat irregular, to sympathy with er-

bas been moderate and prices have been somewhat irregular, in sympathy with erratic movements in the industrial stocks. Nailroad securities, however, hold their ewn well. The large and controlling holders have confidence in a steady and material improvement in earnings as the recovery in trade develops and when the crops come to the scaboard in increaseing volume.

"The wheat crop is regarded as bringing a more valuable amount of freight to the railroads than any other cereal, and as the wheat surplus available for export this year will pointly exceed that of air, previous period, large expectations are based upon this source of through traffle. The corn crop is so largely consumed at the point of production, or after comparatively short hauls, that the decrease in this year's product of that staple is of less importance as affecting the callroads than might at first sight appear. The country's exports of wheat and flour is valued at \$170,000,000, while that of limitan corn amounts to only \$25,002,000; a decrease of 25 per cent, therefore, in this latter crop must be a comparatively small matter to the traffic of the roads dependent on their cereal expirit rade, and any loss on that account is likely to be fully set off by the gain in the export movement of wheat. The traffic, however, that brings the most profitable results is the carriage of manufactured articles and of passengers, and what the improvement in those classes of traffic is likely to be may be inferred from the current active rev value every branch of trade and the general starting up of industrial production, Irtelligent observers see in all this a sure coming expansion of the carnings of that class. It

starting up of industrial production. Irtelligent observers see in all this a sure coming expansion of the carnings of the railroads, and they are consequently unwilling to part with any securities of that class. It seems reasonable to expect that, with such a revival in near prospect, a burding movement will soon develop with a v. w to profiting by the higher prices which these considerations foreshadow.

"At the moment two influences are holding these important buil factors in check, one being the still pending reconstruction of a very large amount of railroad invisionent, which keeps constantly before the public eye the weak points in this branch of finance, and the other being the peculiar position of the trust organizations. An important proportion of the combines are either in serious difficulty or suspected as to their financial standness and others seem to be on the verge of disruption from internal dissatisfactions. The truth is that the doubtful basis upon which many of these concerns rest is becoming apparent to discerning eyes, and they are destined to run the grauntlet of a public distrust which probably they are not prepared to withstand. The market is now largely occupied with operations which are calculated to bring this class of securities to a truer correspondence to their intrinsic merits. These, therefore, who prefer safety to indefinite risks would be prudent in exchanging their industrials for railroad stocks or honds.

"London begins to show more interest in American securities. As our change of tariff policy is a movement in the direction of British ideas, it is natural enough that the reduction of customs duties should predicted to grow as business here revives and railroad earnings improve, and later it may easily become the incentive to more scrive dealings in Americans on the London end continent exchanges. Holedon time the incentive to more scrive dealings in Americans on the London and continent exchanges. Indeed, there is already a visible improvement in the demand from London see dently predicted that Om ha would lead the

casily become the incentive to more active dealings in Americans on the London and continent exchanges. Indeed, there is already a visible improvement in the demand from London speculative houses, although it is cautious and tentative and follows closely the fluctuations in the home market. The probability is that, when our own people act the pare' by more active buying, London will be found willing to follow us as far as we may choose to go. "It is difficult to see how England can will escape a liberal return to transatiantic investments. The London rate of interest subb ra'y re tan sumpre de telly low, and the Bank of England is literally overflawing with idle gold. England's home investments are relatively high and yield exceptionally low returns; neither in her colonies or claewhere does she find new enterprise of a character to attract capital; in the outlying countries where she has so enormously and unwisely sunk her capital, such as Algentina and Brazil, the beginnings of outlying countries where she has so enormously and unwhelv sunk her capital, such as Adzentina and Brazil, the beginnings of a slow recovery may be apparent, but nothing is presented sufficiently meritoricus to attract new outlays. Australia has disgusted the lenders whose hundreds of millions of capital have been sunk there, and must expect to raise its future leans at home. In short, criticise our methods of finance, our democratic institutions and our legislative policies as they may. Englishmen can nowhere else find investments on the whole so desirable as these procurable at New York at about the present range of prices. This is a fact so obvious, even to sinister observers, that it cannot fall to sooner or later have its effect on this market. In view of the foregoing considerations, I deem it unusually safe to recommend the buring of sound stocks upon breaks in prices."

# LONI ON MONEY MARKET.

tdle Capital Snaps Up the New South Wales

Lon. L. NDON, Sept. 23.—The New South Wales 312 per cent loan of £832,000 has been subscribed for to an amount five times as great as the required sum, so great is the pressure of unemployed capital. With the minimum subscription at par the average pressure of unemployed capital. With the minimum subscription at par the average allotment was at £101 14s £6d. This success, it is expected, will encourage further colonial borrowing. During the week there was a small movement of gold to Germany, but this was regarded as unimportant. The price of silver relapsed upon the cessation of orders, supposed to have been of the Indian minis. The tone of the stock markets was cheerful, but business was restricted. Greater readiness was displayed, however, to deal in second and third rate securities. First class securities were a trifle easier on realizations. Brazilian rall-way shares and bonds were in great request on the fall in the gold premium, although in some quarters the fall was regarded as the result of speculation rather than a legitimate improvement in trade. A rise in South American stacks has largely benefited Muriella & Co. The market for foreign securities was firm, espicially the Spanish department, on rumors of negotintions for a new loan. English rallway securities were quiet. American rallway securities were quiet. American rallway securities were quiet. American rallway securities were guiet and the rallway securities were factonal sluggish. The Board of Trade returns for September are expected to show a considerable expansion of business with America under the new tariff, but no great improvement at the stock exchange is likely while the railraod market is under the adverse influence of impending reganizations. Eric seconds and Reading firsts were down 1 per cent. The other changes were fractional and mostly downward. Grand Trunk and Canada securities were firmer. Mining shares were active, especially those of western Australian ventures. London Grain Market.

LONDON, Sept. 23.-The weather during the past week has been fine and the harvest is well forward. The wheat market has been quiet, especially for shipments. There was a moderate demand for coast cargoes, which were fairly steady. Otherwise there was nothing doing, Millers were buying only enough to meet current needs. There was no speculation. The reduction in the quantity afficat had no effect upon the market. Foreign advices were rather depressing. The parcel business and spot trade were slow. Parcels for October and November delivery were quoted at 20s kgd. Floir was dult, December opening in poor demand at lower prices. Maize continued weaker. Shippers held off, but resellets were breaking the market. Mixed American parcels, prompt delivery, were quoted at 22s, and buyers offered 21s 6d. is well forward. The wheat market has

Hebrew Shirtmakers Strike NEW YORK, Sept. 23.-The Hebrew

peaking shirtmakers of New York to the number of nearly 3,000 went on a strike today, and twenty shops which had not in the past year or more known a Sabbath quiet except centers business is gradually improving. On the coast affairs are on the upward grade. It is at the point the upward grade. It is at the coast affairs are on the upward grade. It is at the coast affairs are on the upward grade. It is at the point the upward grade. It is at the coast affairs are on the upward grade. It is at the point the upward grade. It is at the point the upward grade. It is at the point the upward grade. It is at the upward grade are on the upward grade are on the upward

Her Appearance



peaks louder than words. She doesn't use Pearline. She's worn out with hard work. Household drudgery, you can see, has told upon her. Possibly you are a woman who is going the same way. Now, these are days when such things needn't be, for most women. Labor savers are all around you, and, for woman's work, Pearline heads the list.

Take advantage of the hints of science. They are broad enough to the bright, and they help the lowest kind of work as well as the highest. In every sort of washing and cleaning, let Pearline help you.

Send Peddlers and some unscrupulous crocers will tell you "this is as good as" or "the same as Pearline." IT'S FALSE—Pearline is never peddled, it Back and if your grocer sends you comething in place of Pearline, be honest—send it back. C3 JAMES PVLE, New York



Solid Oak, has bras : fee', finished antique, size of top 24x24 in, note the size), has exera snew octow, in fact is just like cut above. This sonly one of the many bargains we are offering throughout our entire stablishment, TERMS-CASH OR EASY PAYMENTS.



Fermarly People's Mammath Installment House.

Send 10 cents for postage on Big '91 Catalogue, Write for Baby Carriage Catalogue-Mailed Free. Goods sold on pryments in Council Burks & South Omaha Close Evenings at 6:30, except Mondays and Saturdays.



RANHOOD RESTORED "CUPIDENE"

BOATHOOD RESTORED This great Vegetable
United States of the specific organs, such as Lost Manhood,
Institute, Unities to Marry, Exhausting Drains, Varience is and
Constitution.

CUPIDENE sleaves that Exhausting Drains, Varience is and and the second s

Constitution Constitution of the liver, the kidneys and the urinary organs of all impurities. CUPIDENTS attenditions and restores small weak organs.

The reason sufferes an oct cared by Doctors in because which per centure provided oscillits. CUPIDENE is the only known remedy to core without an operation. 6.000 contain. A western guarantee sives and money returned if any because does not effect a scent care. Si on a box six for 854c, by mail. Send for draining and testimonals. GOODMAN DRUG CO., 1119 Farnam Street, Omska.

# SAPOLIO

L.KE A GOOD TEMPER SHEDS A BRIGHTNESS EVERYWHERE.

INVALID CHAIRS.



Jutches, Batteries, Syringes, Invalid and Str ral Supplies The Lion Prug House. THE ALOIT & PENFOLD CU., 1408 Farnam Street, Opposite Paxton Hotel.

WM. LOUDON. Commission Merchant Grain and Provisions.

Private wires to Chicago and New

All business orders placed on Chicage Board of Trade. Correspondence solicited. Office, room 4, New York Life Building. Telephone 1308. each with the union as a guaranty of payment of wages and \$100 as a forfalt in case of any reduction during the next six months. ANNOUNCEMENTS.

Mr. Thomas A. McKee, advance agent of Robert Downing, the well known tragedian, arrived in the city yesterday. Mr. Downing, company, will give two performances at Boyd's theater on Saturday next. "In-gomar" will be the matinee bill, and "The Gladiator" will be produced at night.

Row in the Arabian Quarter. DENVER, Sept. 23 .- During a row between warring factions in the Arabian settlement onight, in which about fifty Arablans were engaged. Mrs. Eisef Ablan was hit in the back with a brick and kicked in the abdomen causing her to give premature birth to a child. The infant's body was split open by the force of the blows inflicted upon the mother, who lies at the point of death. Abid Fekan and John Deliawaby were arrested charged with

A POSITIVE CURE for all Stomach, Kidney and Bowel

troubles, especially

CHRONIC CONSTIPATION. Price 50 cents. Sold by all druggists. The Franciscan Remedy Co., 134 VAN BUREN ST., CHICAGO, ILL.

' for Circular and Blustrated Calendar.

ORUPATEMNESS

or the Liquor Habit Positively Cared by administering Dr. Haines'

Coldien Specific.

It can be given in a cup of coffee or tea, or in food, without the knowledge of the patient. It is atmostable harmless, and will affect a permanent and speedy ource, whether the patient is a moderate drinker or an alcoholic wroce. It has been given in thousands of cases and in every instance a perfect ourse has followed. If Saver Falls. The system once in pregnated, the the appendix it becomes an utter impossibility of the liquor appetite to exist.

501.DEN. SPECIFIC CO. Proples, Clacional, Associated by the color of particulars free. To be laid of the sale by Kuhn & Co., Drungists, Corne

or sale by Kuhn & Co., Druggists, Corpe 16th and Douglas streets, Omaha.

w. v. wood Correspondent for Kennett, Hopkins & Co. Chicago,

Grain and Commission Broker Private wire to Chicago and New York. Telephone No. 515.

OFFICE-ROOM 15. BARKER BLOCK